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June 5, 2020
MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Executive Committee
(Fuller, Chair; Weiser; Teague; Weidberg; Viera;
Iglesias; Caponegro)

FROM: Chairperson Dealice Fuller

RE: Meeting of the Executive Committee

WHEN: Tuesday ------- June 9, 2020

TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: WEBEX

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.
Below are options for you to connect)

MEETING LINK:

Event address for
attendees:

Event number:
Event password:
Audio conference:

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/q.php?MTID=e15ff8bbd49d0f90a91
7d6e4fa07a5af9

129 870 5765
mWaGFX2H4F9

NYC: 1-646-992-2010
Show all global call-in numbers
Access code: 129 870 5765

AGENDA:

Sett

DF/mbw
cc: CB#1 Board Members

ing the Agenda of the Next Board Meeting



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e15ff8bbd49d0f90a917d6e4fa07a5af9
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e15ff8bbd49d0f90a917d6e4fa07a5af9
https://nyccb.webex.com/cmp3300/webcomponents/widget/globalcallin/globalcallin.do?siteurl=nyccb&serviceType=EC&eventID=984795507&tollFree=0

